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CHARLOTTE.

MAYOR’S OFFICE
MEMORANDUM

May 29, 2015

TO: Charlotte City Council

FROM: Mayor Dan Clodfeltervg/

SUBJECT: Special Meeting

Pursuant to Sec. 3.02 of the Charlotte Charter, I have called a special meeting of the
Charlotte City Council for Monday June 1 at 4:00 p.m. in Room 267 of the Charlotte
Mecklenburg Government Center, 600 E. Fourth Street, Charlotte, North Carolina. The
purpose of this call is to move the start time of the regularly scheduled meeting from 5:00
p-m. to 4:00 p.m. The Agenda is attached.

enclosure

“cc: Ron Carlee, City Manager
Bob Hagemann, City Attorney
Stephanie Kelly, City Clerk
Corporate Communications



Mayor Dan Clodfelter Mayor Pro Teni Michael D. Barnes

Al Austin Patsy Kinsey
John Autry Vi Lyles

Ed Driggs LaWana Mayfield
Claire Fallon Greg Phipps
David L. Howard Kenny Smith

CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Monday, June 1, 2015

Room 267
4:00 p.m. Budget
4:30 p.m. Tiger 2015 Program Grant
4:45 p.m. Cross Charlotte Trail Presentation
5:00 p.m. Dinner
5:15 p.m. Civil Liberties
6:30 p.m. Bus Tour of Little Sugar Creek Greenway

8:30 p.m. Adjourn



